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Oll. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

Fobeuary 36, 5956

Citles Service 51 Company
B, O, Bog ¥
Hobbe, HNew Mexiceo

Abtention: e, Jobs . Alpright _ v
. Administrative Ordor JEP.234

}”:m&%wm@ is» wade to your application for approval of & 140~

- agre non-stendusd gee proration xé‘?z% in the Dament Gas Pool conwisting of

the following acveages

Sownsuip 23 Soutk, Hanve 30 Kaet, NP
Eid HE/S and E72 BW /4§ of Bection 28

it io undevstond that this unit is to bo ascvived to your Foelton
Weoll Ne. 1, located $60 feet froum the Nosth lioe and 1986 feos from the Wast
lise and in the NI/ NW /4 of Boction 28, Towoship 21 South, Ronge 36 Luet,
RPL, Lea Uoumly, New Mawico. ‘

By suthority gronted me woder provisions of Hule 9 (), Seutien
& of the Bpeeist Rules and Hegulatioss for the uwmoot Gas Pool, ab syt Sopth
in Order H-320, youv ave beveby awbovised to spurate the above deseribed screage
as o nen-standard gas proration unle, with allowable to be aovigned thereto in

avcordunce with pool rules, Losed upon the wunit sise of 160 suves.

Very teoly yours,

W, B. Mecay
Becretary-Divector
W B
ee: Ol Consepvetion Comunisaion, Hebbs
. M. O & Jes Boge. Comamn, , Hobbs
E2 Paso Kotuval Sas Co., Jal ‘
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MR. W. B MACEY

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Dear lMr. Macey:

I have examined the application dated

for the

Cities S'ervice Felton #1-C

AT
"OTL! ICQNSERVATION  COMMISSION
BOX 2045
Di o
, NEW MEXICO

DATE  January 31, 1956

B A [z

PROPOSED NSPR236 .

e ———

- PROPOSED HNSL

1/25/56
28-21-36

Operator
and my recommendations are as follcws:

0K —-CR

Lease and Well No.

S~-T-R

The offset wells are Queen wells if NSP is approved, .recommend that

no more than normal unit allowable of oil be permitted.-RFM

hs

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COM

SRS RIS C. M. Rieder
Engineer




